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PROCEEDINGS

MR. POGUE:

My name is Charlie
pPogue. I represent the Mine
safety and Health
Administration, which is an
Agency of the Umted States
Department of Labor. I am a
member of MSHA's accident
investigation team that has
bheen charged with
investigating the accident
that occurred at the Aracoma
Coal Company, Inc., Aracoma
Alma Mine Number One, on
January 19th, 20085,

This is a joint
investigation that MSHA s
conducting with the sState of
west virginia. I will be
asking the guestions for MSHA
in today's interview. Wwith me
here today are other members

of MSHA's team and the State
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team. MSHA's team includes

various specialists and
members of the Solicitor's
office. At this time, I would
Tike to ask each member of the
MSHA team to identify
themselves for the record.

MR. FRANCART:

3im, I'm Bil1l Francart,

MSHA Tech Support, Pittsburgh,
Pennsylvania.

ATTORNEY BARISH:

Hi. I'm Dan BRarish,
attorney in the Selicitor's
office representing MSHA from
Artingten, virginia.

MR. MURRAY:

Kenny Murray, MSHA,
Pikeville, Kentucky.

MR. POGUE:

Here with me today
representing the State of West
virginia is Mr. Bill Tucker.
Mr. Tucker will be asking the

guestions for the State. At

this time, I would ask that
M. Tucker to introduce his
members of the State’'s team
who are here today.

MR. TUCKER:

I also need to read a
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brief statement for the
record. The West Vvirginia
office of Miners' Health,
safety & Trainming is
conducting this interview
session jointiy with MSHA. Wwe
are in agreement with the
procedures outlined by Mr.
Pogue. However, let me make
it clear that the Director
reserves the right, if
necessary, to call or subpeena
witnesses or require the
production of any record,
document, photograph or other
retevant materials necessary
to conduct this investigation.
I do appreciate you coming 1in

today. And my name's Bill

Tucker, I'm the Assistant
Inspector at Large Tor Miners'
Health, safety & Training out
of the ocak Hill office.

MR. PHILLIPS:

Good atternoon, lames.
My name is C.A. Phillips. I'm
the Deputy Director for
Mminers' Health, safety &
Training in Charleston, West

virginia
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MS. SPENCE:

Beth Spence for the
governor's Office.

MR. POGUE:

This investigation is
being conducted by MSHA and
the State of West Virginia to
gather information to
determine the cause of the
accident and to help prevent
this from happening in the
futura, These interviews are
an important part of the

investigation. After the

investigation is completed,
MSHA will issue a written
report detailing the nature
and the causes of the
accident. MSHA accident
reports are made available to
the public in hope that
greater awareness about the
causes of accidents could
reduce their occurrence in the
future. Information obtained
through the witness interviews
is freguently included in
these reports. Your statement
may alsc be used in other

I would like to thank

Page B

16




18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

03223amesKelly
you in advance for your
appearance here today. We
appreciate vour assistance in
the investigation. The
wilTingness of wminers, mine
rescue team member and mine
operators to work with us is

critical to our success in

making the nation's mines
safer.

This interview with Mr,
James Xelly is being conducted
under sectign 103{a) of the
rederal Mine Safety & Health
Act of 1977 as part of the
investigation by the Mine
safety & Health Administration
into the conditions, svents
and c¢ircumstances surrounding
the fatalities that occrurred
at the Aracoma Alma Mine
number One locatad at Route 17
sMorth, Randwmill Hollow Road,
stolilings, West virginia,
25646,

This interview is being
conducted at the bDepartment of
Environmental Protection in
Logan, west Virginia, on March

2znd, 20086 at 3:03 p.m.
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MR. KELLY:

That's fine,

MR. POGUE:

The interview will
begin by asking you a series
of questions. Feel free at
any time to clarify any
statement that you make in
response to the question.
After we have Finished asking
yvou the guestion, you will
also have an opportunity to
make a statement of your own
and provide us with any other
information that you believe
may be important. You are
permitted to have a
representative with you during
this interview, and you may
consu'lt with your
representative at any time.
You may designate any person
to be your representative.
Following the guestions by
MsSHA and the State, this

representative will be given

an opportunity to ask
questions for the purpose of
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clarification on areas already
discussed.

Your statement is
completely voluntary. You may
refuse to answer any question
and you may end your interview
at any time. If you do not
understand a question, tell me
and I will rephrase the
guestion. If you need a break
for any reason, please let me
know. You may request an
opportunity to make a
confidential statement, which
we will withhold from the
public to the extent allowable
by law. should you desire to
give a confidential statement,
vou should advise me before I

begin your interview so that I

vk

can reschedule your inierview

gder

w5

in order to proberly cons

your request. would you like

contidential statement?

MR, KELLY!
Mo
MR. POGUE:
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later produce a written

transcript of the interview.

I ask that you state all of
your answers verbally, because
the court reporter cannoct
record your gestures like
nodding of your head.

If any part of your
statement is based not on your
own Tirsthand knowledge but on
information that you've
learned from someone else,
please let us know. Please
answer each question as fully
as you can, including any
information that you've
learned from someone else. We

may not ask the right question

to learn the information you
have, so do not feel limited
by the precise question asked.
if you have information about
a subject area of a gquestion,
please provide us with that
information. Do you have any
questions in which the manner
of the interview will be
conducted?

MR. KELLY:

No, sir.

MR. POGUE:
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will vou please swear
in Mr. Kelly?
JAMES KELLY, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY

SWORN, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

BY MR. POGUE:

Q. please state your full name.
A James David Kelly.

Q. Your mailing address?

A

Q. Telephone number?
N o -
Q. And could you spell your last

name for the record, please?

A. K-E-L-L-Y.

Q. Are you appearing here
voluntarily for this interview today?
A. Yes.

Q. Has anyone made any promises-
to you for giving this statement or
offering you any reward in exchange
for making your statement?

Al No,

Q. Has anyone threatened you or

warned you not to provide a statement

today?
A. No.
Q. Do you understand that you may
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refuse to answer any question or

terminate the interview at any time?

A. Yes.

Q. Do vou have a representative

with vou today?

A. Yes.
Q. Could you identify him,
please?
A. spike Bane,
MR. POGUE:

Good afternoon, Mr.
Bane.

w MR. BANE:

Good afternocon.

BY MR. POGUE:
Q. okay. we'l1l begin now by
asking a series of questions and
we'll proceed on with the interview.
who was your employer on January the

19th of 20067

A consol Energy.

Q. what mine do vou presently
work at?

A, The Mi11 Creek operation.
Q. And that is a mine at

Consolidate Coal?

A, Consel of Kentucky.

Q. what is your job title and
position at that mine?

A. Safety department at Mill

Creek,
Page 14
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Q. At M1l Creek. How many total

years of mining experience do you

have?

A. Twenty (20).

Q. How many of them in the safety
department?

A. Five.

Q. could you briefly describe
some of the —-- some of your mining

background as of January the 19th of
20067 some of the -—-.

A, Yes?
Q. some of your past experience.
A, Okay. I started in the mines

in '85% in the safety department
retraining, dust samples, rescuers,
just your general safety procedures,
you know, duties. After that, I got
foreman's papers and was a belt boss
for a year, year and a half. And
then stated working at Consol in '92
and worked as a B&M for them until

2002 roughly.

Q. okay.

A, And than been there ever
since.

Q. All right. Are you on the

Mi11l Creek Mine's mine rescue team?

A. Consol of Kentucky --—-

rPage 15

18

19




04
05
06
07
08
09
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
Z3
24
25

01
02
G3
04
05
06
07
08
09

0322]amesKelly

Q. consol of Kentucky.
A, --- mine rescue team.
Q. okay. And how long have you

been on that particular mine rescue

team?

AL This should be going on the
fifth year.

Q. Do you have any prior mine

rascue experience?

A. No, sir.

Q. Have you participated in mine
emergencies prior to January the

19th, 20067

A. Yes.,

Q. could you just briefly tell us

what that experience was?

A. We went to the Loveridge Mine
fire, the Eight Mine Fire. That's

all I can think of at this point.

Q. okay. what kind of mine

rescue apparatus do vou have?

A. BG-4.

Q. BG-47?

A. Uh-huh (yes).

Q. what about your communication

system, what type of communication do

you have?

A. It's just standard 1ifeline.
Q Sound fire?

A. Yeah.

Q oOkay.
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MR. POGUE:
wWe've just had some new
members of the investigation
team enter the room. For the
purpose of the record, could
they identify themselves,
please?
MR. STAHLHUT:
ron stahlhut, MsSHA of
Vincennes, Indiana.
MR. BEITER:
Denny Beiter,
Triadelphia, west virginia.
MR. POGUE:
Thank vou.

BY MR. POGUE:

Q. when were you first notified
of the Aracoma Alma Mine Fire?

A. on the night of the ---
January 19th. I don’'t know what time
exactly.

Q. Do you remember who notified
you of the occurrence?

A. I got a call received from

marshall pugle (phonetic).

Q. Aand he is?

A our trainer, mine rescue
trainer.

Q. All right. what day did you

report to the Araceoma Mine?
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A. January the 20th, a.m.

Q. Approximately what time?

A. 1:30 a.m.

Q. okay. ©Did you arrive by
yourself?

A. No.

Q. who else accompanied you at
that time?

A Full team.

Q. And full team, would that have

been one complete team of how many

members?

A. six. well, actually there was
seven plus the trainer.

Q. Did you only have on team that

reported that night from Mill Creek?

A. we just have the one tean,
yes.
Q. okay. when you arrived at the

mine, who was the person that you
reported to?

A. I don't really know. A1l I
know is they put us on a standby, so
you know, until we were --- they
might have told the trainer, but ---
then the trainer told us that we were
just on standby until we was
notified.

Q. where were you on standby at,
at the mine?

A. Correct.
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0. would that have been in the
bathhouse area?
A. Bathhouse.
Q. okay. At that time, were you

given any kind of briefing on what

was going on underground as far as

the mine fire?

A. No.

Q. How about the status of the
victims? Had you --- had anybody
said --- told you the two persons

were missing?

A, I don't know if that was
actually said as far as two or —--

I'm not clear on that now.

Q. At that time, did they show
you any mine maps of the underground
area of the mine?

AL NO.

Q. Do you recall which days and

dates that you actually did travel

underground?
A. January the 20th and 21st.
Q. okay. Do you recall who

traveled with your team from either

the State or from the fTederal

government?
A. Neither.
Q. vou don't recall or you didn't

have anybody traveling with you?

rage 19
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A. I didn't see anybody.

Q. okay. They would have
probably had reflective coveralis on,
the standard. And you don't recall
S

A. No.

Q. On either one of the days or
both days, were you given a briefing

prior to going underground?

A. Yes,
Q. where did that --- on the
20th, where did that --- where did

that briefing occur?

A, - The command center.

Q. That would have been 1in the
-—— what location in the building?

Al Upstairs.

Q. Upstairs. Could you just
briefly inform us as to what

information was given to you at that

briefing?
A. They just --- they had give us
our directions to —--— we were going

to be concentrating on the fire, to

extinguish it. That was our main

priority --- or that was our
priority. That was our --- that's
what the command center told us to do
and no further instructions, just to

fight the fire.
Page 20
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Q. Did they indicate at that time
that the fire had actually been ---
or that water had actually been
provided to the fire area?
A. I don't remember.
Q. At that briefing, were they

using a map to indicate where the

fire was?
A. Yes,
Q. Can you remember any other

items that were discussed at that
briefing?

A No. Pretty much just our
directions to go to the fire site and
concentrate on that.

Q. At any time, did anybody talk
to you about escapeways Trom that

area of the mine, where the fire was?
A, No.

Q. on either the first or the

second day, did you become aware of
what the escape routes were
underground or the markings of them?
A. No.

Q. Do you feel that would have
been an important item to cover since
the emergency was at the mine?

A. Clarify that just a Tittle
bit. I don't know what you mean.

Q. Had you been in the Aracoma
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Mine before?

A, No.

Q. Aand that being the case, do
you think it would have been a good
idea in the event of an emergency
where you guys had to get out of the
mine in a hurridly manner that you
would know your escapeways out of the
mine? would that have been something
that you would have liked to have had
-—-7

A well, we knew the way out as
far as, you know, where to take it in
and know the route back out. Whether

it was the designated escapeways or

not, I don't know.

Q. How did you know that, Jim?
A, By the traveling in.
Q. Do you recall any reflectors

or anything?

A, I'm sure there was but to say
that I recall them, vou know, not
concentrating on reflectors ---.

Q. sure. Do you feel 1ike you
had an opportunity at the briefings

to ask questions concerning

activities underground?

A. Yeah.

Q. Do you remember who gave the
briefing?

A. Yes. Joe Pavlovich.
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Q. And would that have been in
the command center on the ---
A. Correct.
Q. —~~ on the first night that

you went in?

A. correct.

Q How about the second night?
A, The same.

Q The same. And he gave it

upstairs also?

A. No, 1t was downstairs.
Q. Downstairs. At that briefing,
were your team -—- OF was your team

given a map to take underground?

A. Yes, the 20th.

Q. on the 20th. what about the
21st?

A. We used the same map.

Q. The same map?

AL Yes.

Q. Do you recall any problems

with the mine map, any discussions

with anybody about any problems with

the mine map?

A. No, I don’t recall. No.

Q. Did you have any problems with
survey stations being marked
incorrectly on the mine map?

A I never checked any of them.

Q. okay. what about ventilation
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contrels indicated on the mine map

and missing underground?
A. No. We --- Tlike I said, we

weren't exploring, we was right in

ohe area, 50 =-=--.

Q. At your briefing, did anybody
inform you as to the location of the
fire taps, any fire valve manifold
Tocations, waterlines that would take
water over to the fire area?

A. I was told that there were
fire hoses already hooked up there
ready to use.

Q. okay. And that was told ---?
A. And was making preparations

for the third.

Q. And this was on the 20th?

A, Correct.

Q- Do you recall the location of
the --- the fire tap locations?

A. yves, As far as where they

were T'ed in, is that your question?

Q. Yes.
A Yes.
Q. we'll go to the wall maps

directly and you can maybe indicate
on the wail map exactly where those
tocations were. And if I understand

right, those Tire hoses were hooked

up prior to you going underground?
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A. Two were.
Q. so any location --- I mean,
from the fire valves over to the fire
area, or was that something you had
to do when you got underground?
A. No. Two were already hooked
up from the hard line to the fire

nozzle itself ---

Q. ckay.

A --- ready to go.

Q. okay. Do you know who hooked
those up?

A No.

Q. Did you get a chance to look

at your map in detail that you took
underground with you?

A. To Took at the map?

Q. veah, the actual map that you

carried underground, to any detail?

A veah, I've looked at the map.
yeah.
Q. Did it appear to be up-to-date

from what you knew of the mine and
according to your briefing?
31
A I didn't really --- didn't
compare it, you know. I thought you
meant did I actually look at the map.
Yes, I did loock at the map. As far
as checking it off, no, I didn't do

that.
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Q. okay. well, 3im, I thin

we're ready to go to the wall maps to
indicate some routes of travel and we
have different colored markers here.
Since you were underground two days
there, we'd Tike to maybe use two
different colored markers to indicate
the days that you were underground
and your location of your travel.
A1l right.

MR. POGUE:

8111, break.
SHORT BREAK TAKEN
(Kelly Exhibit A marked
for identification.)
BY MR. POGUEL:
Q. okay. 1Jim, we're at the wall
map and it's Exhibit A Kelly, and

it's a map of the mine indicating the

nerth mains and the northeast mains.
If yvou can start with the 20th, the
night of the 20th, your first night
that you were assigned to gc into the
mine, tell us a little bit about
everything that led up to you being
underground, your briefing and your
movement in the box cut.

A. okay. oOn the 20th, you know,
we were told that we were going to go
in. The briefing was, our assignment

was to go to fight the belt fire.
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Q. Did they indicate where the
belt fire was during veur briefing?
A. Yes.
Q. okay. cCould you mark that
area on Exhibit A Kelly, please?

This is your mother drive right here,.

A, This right here?
Q. That’'s correct.
A. If you can put an X there on

the belt Tine.
Q. we were told --- yeah, that's
the storage area.

ATTORNEY BARISH:

Can you speak up so
that --—-.
A, okay. The storage area of the
belt.
BY MR. POGUE:
Q. You were assigned to go to the
storage area?
A, No. We were told that's where
they thought it originally started.
Q. who told you that, Jim?
A. The command center. The name,

I couldn't tell you. There was ---

Q. Did you know ---?
A. --— a lot of people in there.
Q. okay. So the command center

at your briefing you were told to go

to the belt storage area?
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A. we were going to the back to

fight the belt fire.

Q. okay.

A, They marked --- they had
marked on their map where they

thought this was.

Q. Could you indicate that to us

over here in the margin

A The fire.

Q. Belt storage area?

Al wWe were going to go to the
belt fire.

Q. while you're writing, if could

also put up here your name and
today’s date?

A. Full name?

Q. That'd be fine. Down heare,
how about just indicating the day
that you went underground.

WITNESS COMPLIES

BY MR. POGUE:

Q. That's fine.

A. Do you want me to put per

command center?

Q. yeah, that's fine.
A, what we were instructed?
Q. we're just identifying with

the green your route of travel, what
your assignment was?
A. Correct.

Q. okay. what else can you tell
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us about your assignment on that

date, Jim?

A, Like T said, we were assigned
to the belt fire. We were told that
two hoses were already hooked up

ready to use or in use, I don't
remember which term they used. And
that another one, hard 1ine, was

being laid for us to --- we'd

probably be able to hook up another
two—inch firefighting hose.

Q. could vou locate on our map
here the location of the fire valves
that they referenced that the hard
Tines were hooked to and just trace
those two or three lines that --- if
you can recall.

A. Right here is where these ---
they was putting in the hard line.

Q. 1f you could just put 1ike

maybe a valve there, the two hard

1ines.
A. valve?
Q. vyeah. Sometimes it's easier

to put it off to the margin and that
way you can see the map. That's

fine. okay. You said you had to go

to the job storage area at the drive.

can you show by your marker the route
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of travel that you had for that

location?

Al To the storage area?

Q. Yeah. Do you know of any
doors or any stoppings or ---7

A. Do you want me to mark on this
map?

Q. Yes, please. Try to mark it

just out to the outside.

A okay.

Q. That way you don’'t cover up
survey stations. Make a selid line
if it makes it easier for you.

A. No, that's fine.

Q. okay. Did you travel the

72-inch belt to the head of ---7

A. No, I did not.
Q. Let's back up to our valves
that we were talking about --- can

you put the location of the valves to
where the hard line was hooked into
the valves, the water valves? Do you

know that ---7

A where it went from the hard
Tine to the two-inch? Is that what

you' re asking?

Q. Yeah.
A. Right hera.
Q. okay. where did the hard line

extend to?
A. I really didn't pay any
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attention. I just knew that was our
water source, our cutoffs.
Q. were you in the 48-inch belt
entry at all to know where the valves
were located?
A. NO.
Q. could yvou show or indicate on
the mine map with a solid 1ine where
the fire hose extended to from the

end of your line there?

A. Precisely?

Q. well, if you don’t know ---,
A. I don't know precisely.

Q. okay. Then that's fine. Do

you know if the fire hoses were

hooked up with nozzles to use in

water?

A. Yes. They had firefight hoses
Q. okay.

A. ~== nozzles on the end.

Q. bo you recall a foam generator

in any location in and around that

drive area?

A. we took the foam generator in.
Q. and did you place it up?

A. Yes.

Q. could you tell us anything

about that? Did you have to knock

blocks out of a stopping or ---7
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A. No.

Q. Do you know what location you
put the foam generator in?

A. Yes.

Q. could you indicate that on the
map for us?

A, Yes. That's the one. It
should be right here. Right there.

po you want me to draw a line and put

—--7
Q. ves, please.

A That is where we set it.
Q. Did you actually set it in

place to where it would be

discharging foam through a stopping?

AL Yes.

G. A hele in the stopping?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you knock the hole in the
stopping?

A. NG.

Q. Had somebody prior to you

getting there knock the hole in the

stopping?
A. That I don't know.
Q. pid you see any blocks laying

on the mine floor to indicate that

that might have been the case?

Al I really didn't pay attention
at that time.

Q. okay. 1Indicate on the map the
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location of the foam generator, where

the foam ---7

A. where we set.the foam
generator?

Q. where you set it.

WITNESS COMPLIES

A. Like that?

BY MR. POGUE:

Q. Yes. That would have been
down -—-?

A. I think. I believe that's 1it.
Q.- To your knowledge, was that
foam --- foam generator moved from

that Jocation at any point, can you

recall?
A Mo, I don't recall,.
Q. what other activities did you

perform on that night?

Al well, we used the foam
generator and then we fought the fire
with water.

Q. what particular locations were
you applying water to the fire?

A, From here alil the way to, say,
here and here.

Q. okay. Let's indicate, first
of all, the lecation of the fire that
you that you guys were fighting.

A. And how do you want that

marked?
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41
01 A. Xs 1in the entry or ---7
02 Q. you can actually just put a
03 red 1ine in the entry.
04 Al okay. which map do you go by
05 to make it easier?
06 Q. Could you just indicate by
07 marking that that's the fire that you
08 marked down in here? oOkay. 3Just put
09 fire area wherever you want to put
10 it.
i1 WITNESS COMPLIES
12 BY MR. POGUE:
13 Q. How were you applying the
14 water. Did you have one certain
15 Jocation where the fire hose was at
16 and you just stood there and applied
17 the water at that location or did you
i8 move to another crosscut to apply the
19 water? How did you fight the fire
20 with the water, with the hose?
21 A. over in the belt entry.
22 Q. At one location?
23 A. well, you advanced up and down
24 the belt ---
25 Q. okay.
42

01 A, -—— Tighting the fire.
02 Q. Can you indicate ---7
03 A. we didn't go around the block,
04 we just stayed in that entry.
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Q. Can you indicate where that
location would be and what direction
you went with the fire hose?
A, we went --- the third
waterline that I told you that they
were installing, we hooked it up here
and run it through this door. It was
just back and forth in this entry.
Q. could you indicate a third
waterline?
A Uh-huh (yes).
Q. And it extended through the

door over into the belt entry?

A It extended --- yes, from here
Q. can you mark that eon the map,
please?

WITNESS COMPLIES

A. It went from right here over
to the belt up there.

BY MR. POGUE:

Q. And you could go either in a

north direction with the hose or to

the south, you'd have enough ---?
A. Yeah, we had slack hose.
Q. could you get all the way to

the head drive blower, head blower?
A veah, that's right.
Q. Did it seem 1ike vou had

enough pressure on your waterline at
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that point?

A. Yeah, down the entry two-inch
hose was running.
Q. How much of a stream from the

end of the nozzle would you estimate

you had with your ---7

A. pistance wise?

Q. Yes.

A. well, you know, it was full of

smoke and visibility was low so we
wasn't sure where it was at. You

couldn’t see as far as Tthe water was

going.

Q. Is that right?

A. That's correct.

Q. Maybe 20 feetr, 25 feet?

A 1'd be afraid to guess. 1
don't know.

Q. At any time during your

firefighting operation that night
around the drive area, did it seem
1ike you had not so good pressure and
then had good pressure or did you
have pressure, good pressure, from
the beginning of your shift all the
way through.

A, Tt stayed the same. The only
time you would have change is if this
guy cut his off.

Q. sure. oOkay. Wwhat can you

te11 us about this area to the north
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in the 72-inch belt entry, which
would be Number Seven entry? How did
you approach the fire on this end as

far as firefighting purposes?

A. Through here,
Q. So at survey station 2236 in
the Number Seven entry —--- or Number

Six entry, I'm sorry, you had fire
hoses extended ---

A. vh-huh (yes).

Q. --- to the east and then to
the south just inby survey station
3266, one block inby survey station
32667 could you indicate that on the
map, mine map for us?
A. This color here?
Q. Let's try ancther color. We
get too many reds.

MR. BANE:

You may want to have

him identify the fire area a
1ittle bit better, because
right now it's kind of
convoluted,

MR. POQGUE:

Yeah.

BY MR. POGUE:

Q. Give us an end on the fire if
you can.
A You mean change it from this
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waterline, just X it out maybe?

Q. yeah, just X it out.
A Like on my map?

Q. veah, that's good.

A It's kind of off the

wateriine,
Q. Right.
A, we traveled here. That's what

it is. That's where it happened.
Q. okay. Let's go back to our

waterline that you indicated ---

A. okay.

Q. --- and mark that in brown.

A. Mark where I started from?

Q. Yeah, right from the valve
bank.

A oh, okay. Right here are your
valves.

Q. okay.

A. vour hard lines, both of them

come off this one.

Q. rRight.

AL Is that what you wanted?

Q. yveah, that's what it is?

A. Yeah.

Q. And that's, what, just regular
fire hose?

A. Right.

Q. can you identify what this ---

the diameter of this, the digit?
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A. To be positive? No. It would
only be a guess.
Q. okay. Did you just have one
location where you had the fire hose

going to the fire area or was there

two different locations where ---7

A, Two different.

Q. could you indicate the second
Tocation?

A And then here was the third
ohe.

Q. How about putting a number

one, number Two.

A. okay. And this was the start.
List this one as one?

That's fine.

That's okay; right?

Yes.

okay.

tet's talk about some of these

P r o e

ventiiation controls on the map here,
1et's look at the ventilation control
--— or stopping between the Number

Six and Number Seven entry just north

of survey station 3333. You indicate

that the fire hose went through that
stopping. wWas there a stopping there?
A. I don't know. I took it
through there but_the smoke was ———

visibility was minus. I couldn’t see
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what I was walking through at alil.

Q. At any time on the 20th or the
21st.

A. well, on the 21Ist, I didn't
get --- go back to this point.

G. okay.

A. That's another thing that was
over here,

Q. so you do not know if a

stopping was there?
A Ccorrect. I do not know. To

say that I'm not positive, no.

Q. okay. tLet's move outby one
crosscut ---

A. Okay.

Q. --— between Number Six and

Number seven entry in the northeast
mains. Do you recall the condition

of that particular stopping?

A. That's were we set the foam
generator,
Q. okay. was the hole that the

foam generator was discharging the
foam, was that something that you

guys knocked out or somebody knocked

---7?

A. It was already a hole in
there.

Q. Do you recall what size hole
approximately?

A, I could give you a guess,

Page 40

49




12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

01
02
03
04
05
06
07
08
09
10
11
12
13
14
15
16

03223amesKelly

Q. Approximate. That'd be fine.
A. Twoe by three.
Q. Could you just indicate a two

by three hole?

A. And Tike I said, that's just a
guess.
Q. veah. You said earlier that

you didn't see the block or anything?

A. No, I didn't. I didn't notice
anything. Yeah, foam generator.

This is our foam genarator.

Q. okay. Wwhat about the overcast
that's indicated on the mine map just

outby the stopping, do you recall if

that overcast was in there?

A. I don't recall.

Q. Move one crosscut outhy to
survey station 2236, to the south of
that survey station, the map
indicates a stopping. Do you recall
if that stopping was in there?

A. T don't remember seeing a
stopping there. whether it's pulling
intake or not, I don't remember that
part, but I did remember there was a
stopping.

Q. Okay. If we go about survey
station 3234, the Number Six entry,
there's a stopping with a door in it.

what can you tell us about the
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condition of that ventilation

control? Was a door ---%

A. That's the crosscut that we
run our hose, the one the hose was
going through.

Q. was that --- did you run the
hose through the door? Wwas it ran
through the stopping?

A. It was just run through the

hole there in the stopping.
Q. How big of a hole was in the
stopping, do you recall? was it a

hole that you could walk through?

A, Yes.
Q. okay. cCould you indicate on
the mine map here that --- Tet's get

another color. That the hole was big
enough to walk through. I know
you're indicating here with your
green line that on the 20th you

traveled through this crosscut area

here.
A Uh-huh (yes).
Q. would you have, by any chance,

traveled through this crosscut area

A. NO.

Q. --- between survey station
2236 and to the south to 32047

A. No. The closest -—- we were

instructed to go here, and that was
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our travel route going to the one
point to go around the fire, so we

had no reason to go back in here.

Q. Could you tell me anything
about the condition of the equipment
doors between survey station 3238 and
32677 Were they opened or closed
when you got there?

A, They were closed when I got
there. And at that time we went
through them, we left them as we

found them.

Q. po you recall either yourself

or a team member in this area of the

mother drive?

A. what area are you --- I'm
unciear.
Q. Just in general, the northeast

mains and also the area of the Nine
headgate entries where they
intersect, the immediate fire area,
can you recall any of you all
knocking blocks or stoppings removed,

ventilation controls, ---

A. NO .

Q. --- 1installing any check
curtains?

A. No. As Tar as the area
around, we --—- like said, this is our

Page 43

52

53




02
03
04
05
06
07
08
09
10
i1
12
i3
14
15
16
i7
18
i%
20
21
22
23
24
25

01
02
03
04
05
06
07

03223ameskelly
route of travel right here.

Q. okay. And for the day of the
20th and the 21st, ---.

A. Are you wanting to go to the
21s1?

Q. Yaes. Let's move onto the 21st

and use a different colored marker

and ---.

OFF RECORD DISCUSSION

BY MR. POGUE:

Q. Since we've put a lot of notes
anhd notations on this map, why don't

we move up to this map. And all it

is a larger scale map in that same

area. Is this the area that you

would have been in on your second

night or did you expand?

A Let's see what we got here.

Q. This is the mother drive right
here.

A. oh, yeah. veah. on the 21st?
Q. The second might.

A. Yes, sir.

Q. All right. could you sign it

and put today's date on this one
also, please?
MR. POGUE:
Jim is sigming Exhibit
B Kelly, which is a larger
scale map of the Nine headgate

entries intersecting the
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northeast mains entries.
(kelly Exhibit B marked
for identification.)
BY MR. POGUE:
Q. ckay. 31im, on the second day
prior to the date ---.
A, Yes.
OFF RECORD DISCUSSION
BY MR. POGUE:
Q. pPrior to going underground on
your second night, during the second

trip underground -——

A. yeah.
Q. ---— the morning of the 20th?
A Yeah.
Q. on the morning of the 20th?
A, rRoughly.
Q. The second day?

55
A. The 21st.
Q. okay.
A. The 21st.
Q. A1l right.
A. Sorry about that.
Q. That's all right. Were\you
given a briefing prior to going
underground?
A Yes.
Q. okay. And where did that

briefing take place?

A pownstairs.
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Q. In the mine office?
A. Bathhouse/mine office.
Q. would that be the Tocation

where the large map was underneath

the Plexiglas covering? would that

be the room that you were in?

A It's the room right off of the
bathhouse, the locker room and they

had to put it in ---.

Q.- A1l right. That's fine. Can
you tell us about your briefing and

what vour objective was that night?

A, That morning?
Q. or that morning.
A. okay. Yeah, basically the

same thing. We were told back to the
fire area and to do anything we
needed to do on putting out the fire,
just keep fighting it.

Q. You had no assignment to do

any exploration work at that point?

A. No. No.

Q. okay. Were you given a mine
map with the area again or ---?

A. No. We used the same map.
Q. The same wap. Is it you and

your team that traveled underground
on that day?

A. Correct.

Q. was there anybody from the

Aracoma Mine that traveled with you
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at that point?
A, on that trip in?
Q. Yes. Do you recall anybody
from the mine?
A. No, there was not.
Q. okay. Do you recall what time
of the morning the briefing was?

57
A. No.
Q. Do vou recall what time you
went in the mine?
A. No.
Q. Briefly describe to us, once
you got in your mantrip and you went
into the northeast mains, where you
got out of your mantrip and what your
assignment was at that point?
A. Right here.
Q. okay. Go ahead and indicate
with an X that location and if you
could put staging area or whatever
you want to call it.
MR. BANE:
Do you need your map to

go by?
A. T don’'t even think I have that
marked on it. But I do know that
because we had stopped before we went
through the doors.
BY MR. POGUE:

Q. Okay.

Page 47




24
25

01
02
03
04
05
06
07
08
09
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

01
02
03

03221ameskKelly
A. It's right here.

A1l right. And we went to --—-

call that as ——-7?

A, The staging area. And
indicate that that was there.

Q. were there two teams that went
in with you, your team and one other
team, Jim, or how did that work?

A. I'm not exactly for sure. I
think on our trip was just all of our
team members and another team was

just right behind us on another trip,

but I'm not fer sure on that.

Q. And you don't recall who they
were?

A No, I don't.

G. could you indicate from your

staging area what your route of

trave]l would have been to your

assigned area?

A. That would have been around
that belt to this other transfer

1ine, through here.

Q. All right. 3Just go ahead and
indicate with a blue line your route

of travel and -—.

A. Do you want me to put route of
travel?
Q. ves, could vou, please?

WITNESS COMPLIES
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BY MR. POGUEL:
Q. Cah you indicate this one here

on the second day

A. It's right here,

Q. Okay.

AL That's my fault, completely my
fault.

Q. All right.

A. It's right up through here.

Q. You probably want to ---.

A. I got Tooking at that overcast

there. How do you want me to

exchange that now? Just mark it out?

Q. Yeah.

A, Right here?

Q. Yeah, just mark it out.
MR. BANE:

sauigglie line past it.
A Okay.
BY MR. POGUE:
Q. Yeah, that's fine.

A. put a squiggle line just

taking it up through here. Sorry

about that.

0. That's all right.

A. There’s two overcasts there,
How's that?

Q. That's fine. So you indicated
your route of travel on the second

day was from the survey station 3204
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Number Eight entry, survey station

3238 heading north to 32N and then
traveling in an east direction over
to the 72-inch belt Tine to the
discharge of the mother belt in
survey station 3249. okay. Could
you take us through the rest of your
shift in there, 1im? what you did?
A okay. we went to that ---
where it’s marked there to the head
drive and noticed that the fire was

extinguished in every direction that

we were.

Q. Inby and back towards the ---
A Right.

Q. --- longwall face?

A Correct. And that --- the

name I coulidn't give you, He was a
Massey guy, just told us to hold that

towards the head.

Q. could it have been 3chn
Robertson?
A. I had Ribetson on my mind but

that could have been. I can’'t swear
to it, but yeah, it could be. And if
we would have hold up --- they had
another team and I don't -—- I think
it was Grimden (phonetic) up north.
I shouldn't say that, I don't know
who it was. They was going over in

here and they come back and said that
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they had found one of the men. And I
remember them saying we have found
those two boys.
Q. Do you know which victim that
they had found at that point? Did
they indicate ——-7
A. when they came back and called
it out, because I had the code they

were supposed to use.

Q. okay.

A. So I knew unit one and unit
two

Q. okay.

A. Okay?

Q. ATl right. Do vou know what

unit or item ——-

A Right.
Q. --— they indicated Ffirst off?
A No, I really don’'t. At the

time I did, but now I do not, sir.

Q. okay. So what did you do from
that point?

A, okay. After that —-—- after
they called that out, the Massey
supervisor told us or represented he
worked for Massey, that he wanted me

to take my team and explore these

three entries here and tie all this

in.

Q. ckay.
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A. Okay? So what we did was put

Tike two in each entry, two paths

this way.
Q. All right.
A. okay? This is for the belt

fire with this. So two got here, two
63
went here, me and another guy was
going to this entry and that's when I
run into chris.
Q. okay. Could you indicate the

Jocation of Mr. Hatfield on that map

then?
MR. BANE:
Need your map?
A. Just to make sure, yeah. The

home entry is next ---.

BY MR. POGUE:

Q. No, just kind of location
where he was found? And just put an
X in there and then indicate Mr.
Hatfield.

WITNESS COMPLIES

BY MR. POGUE:

Q. po you recall what time of day
that was?

A 3:20.

Q. Can you put that on the map up
here?

WITNESS COMPLIES

BY MR. POGUE:

Q. can you tell me about Mr.
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Hatfield? Did he have his
self-rescuer on?
A No.
Q. Did you see a self-rescuer ---
A, No.
Q. --- close by? And you
indicated that the command center had
informed you to go ahead and explore
these three entries to the south?
A MNO. NoO.
Q. who ——-?
A The Massey representative,
because the fire was out.
Q. Can you indicate some Jocation
where yvou went in, where your team
went in these three entries and broke
up and advanced inby?
A veah, we were here, we walked
straight on through here.
Q. okay. Can you go ahead and
indicate that with your marker, those
areas that your team ---7
A. That was an attempt to
explore?
Q. veah. 1Is that map going to be
65

large enough for you?
A. well, we didn't make it
anywhere because I found him as soon

as we started. As Tar as the extent
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of travel, it's going to be like

this.

Q. That would be fine

A. okay?

Q. Go ahead and mark that up for

me. I'11 draw like a red X,

exploration?
A. Yes.
Q. If you could just put your

furthest point of travel.

A okay. To here.

Q. You didn't --- you never did
get into that Number Nine entry?

A, No. The only thing I did was
walk right --- yeah, I actually did
break the plain but as far as going

in and looking, no.

Q. what did you see in that
Number Nine entry at that point?

A. You really --- it was still

hot in there.

Q. Smokey?

A. veah. So you really didn't
have good visibility as far as seeing
anything.

Q. Did vou see any water ---
water or mud conditions in that

Number Nine entry?

A. It seemed like there was
water. How much, I don't know.

Q. But you're not even sure that
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you actually did see water?
AL You mean 1ike a waterhole or
-7
Q. Yes, just accumulation of
water because of the elevations and
the way the contours ran?
A. You know, it was wet a lot of
places because we dumped so much
water in there. I’'m sure there was
some water there, but ---
Q. Not a body of water?
A. --~ to say how big of a hele
or how deep, I couldn’t.
Q. Like Mr. Hatfield, he wasn't

laying in water?

A. No, sir. No.
Q. Do you recall the condition of

this equipment door right here?

A. pidn't go to it =---
Q. AlTl right.
A, --— bhecause like I said, I was

coming across here, and that was as

far as --- soon as I found him, I
hollered out and everybody come this
way.

Q. pid anybody back out this way,

in an outby locatien ---

A. NO.
Q. -—— from survey station 32677
A. No.
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Q. As you traveled down through

this entry, did you run across any

kind of electrical boxes or any kind

of ---7

A Yes.

Q. could you indicate on the map
what you had there, how many boxes
there was or if it was power center

or ---7?

A. It was some kind of power

center, because there was cables on
jt. what kind, I don't know.

Q. could you just indicate box
where that it was --- something in

that entry? You can put unknown by

it.

A. Actually -—-.

Q. was it a belt box or a metal
structure?

A. veah, it was --- yeah, it was
metal.

Q. would you feel okay if you

just identify it as a metal structure
in that crosscut between Number Six,

seven and eight entries?

A. Just as a metal ---

Q. Yeah.

A, -—- structure around there?

Q. or whatever you might think it

might be. It had power cables going
into it?
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A There was power cable beside

of it but not as far as going into

it.
Q. Couldn't tell if it had plugs?
69
A It wasn't really an issue.
yvou know, we found this guy here, so
you know, we didn't pay any attention
to the box whatsoever. It was just a
box sitting there.
Q. okay. A metal structured box?
A, It was metal.
Q. could vou indicate this ---
that on the mine map and if it was to
the north or to the south?
A well, that's --- like I said,
once we found him, -=--
Q. oOkay. How about this ---
A. -—— I don't ---.
Q. --- metal box, unknown
location and then --- just so that we
know that you did see something in
there,
A. okay. And that is a metal box
in the north section of the mine.
Q. How about a ventilation
control, was there any type of a
stopping in that crosscut between
Number Seven and Eight entries?
A. Not that I recall.
70
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Q. were there any blocks or

anything Taying in that crosscut back
against a rib?
A. I don't know because that's

where the box was that we're talking

about.
Q. okay.
A. I wouldn't have --- you know,

I would have noticed the box a lot

quicker before I noticed loose block.

Q. Okay.
A. I really don't know.
Q. Let's back up to survey

station 3249 and you indicated
earlier that you traveled inby at
that point to survey station 32667
A. uh-huh (yes).

Q. Do you recall --- the map
indicates a stopping through that
entry there. Do you recall that
stopping being there?

A. No. I do know that --- no, I
don't recall it being 1in there.

Q. wWas it missing?

A. ¥ don't know, but it was --- I

walked through here.

Q. Did you walk up to a stopping?
A. NO.
Q. Did you walk up to an

obstruction that wouldn't let you get
through?
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A. NO.
Q. would it be fair to say that

the stopping was not there?

A. Are you saying a complete or
-—=?

Q. was there a stopping there?
A, I walked ——— I did walk

through here, so there couldn't have
been right here in my wallkway.
Q. okay. would you feel
comfortable in drawing a line up here
and putting missing, circle it and
just indicate missing?

MR. BANE:

If you know.

BY MR. POGUE:

Q. If you know. If you don't
know, then -—-.
A, I do know I walked through

72
there. I can say that. But as far
as, you know, was half of it built on
over here? I don't know, because
this is the way we brought him out.
Q. okay. Can you say that at

least half of a stopping ---?

A. I can say that ---.
Q. You weren't obstructed?
A. This tailpiece was sitting

here, was close to the rib like that,

it was tight.
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Q. A1l right.

A, But we all traveled through
there. Wwhat was just around through
the back of the tailpiece, we never
even looked. All we was worried
about was getting through.

Q. A1l right. Let’s just leave
it at that then. That's good enough.
Did any of your team members at any
point on your second day travel in
exploration in this area of the mine,
did they remove any type of stoppings
or any ventilation controls?

A No, sir.

Q. Did you knock any holes in any
ventilation controls?
A No. Like I said, every door
we opened, we closed and we didn't
knock --- didn’t do anything to
ventilation controls.
Q. Is it your knowledge that you
would have been the first team to
travel in this area?
A. I wouldn't know if any ---
prior to us getting there, I wouldn't
know, because 1ike I said, we got
there, the fire was out. Somebody
could have went through there. That
I couldn't answer.
Q. Can you recall being at survey
station 3266 looking inby in the
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Number Seven entry? Do you recall
any kind of ventilation controls
across that opening?
A No, because like I said, we
all walked right here and I assigned
two to explore this way and two here,
so0 that was going to be their route

of travel.

Q. And they didn't indicate to
you that there was any typed?

A. No, because I was leading them
where they got started and T hollered

at them because this was the ---.

Q. okay. Let's --- do you have
anvthing else that you can remember

that you'd 1ike to indicate on any of
the mine maps that we have here on

the wall? Any further information?

A. tike I said, we were contained
right to the fire area, so it’s not

1ike we explored, didn't have no

great detail of area around.

Q. At the completion of your
second day in the mine and you went
outside, were you debriefed?

A. No. Not that I recall, no.

Q. Did you try to give anybody
debriefing?

A. By the time we got back to the

surface, there wasn't any crew to
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take t.

Q. Okay.

A. Because we stayed down below
75

and waited on ambulances.

Q. In the box cut?

A. Correct.

Q. and then you left the box cut

and went ---7

A. After we loaded them in the

ambulances, then we come up. And we

waited a while for ambuiances

downstairs.

Q. At any other time were you

ever debriefed on what you had found

that night or ——-7

A, No. Not that I recall, no,

not at all.

Q. when vou guys actually

traveled back in this area here, did

you notice if it was real hot?

A. Yeah. I mean, not -—--- what

do you mean real hot?

Q. well, just temperature wise,

was it hot? was it too hot to travel

in?

A, Too hot to travel? No.

Q. Could you have gotten to the

point where you could have --—- if you
76

wouldn't have found your —-- Mr.

Hatfield here, could you have made
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the exploration through that area
because the temperature wasn't too

bad and the smoke wasn't bad at that

point?
A. No, not so hot as incapable.
Q. The day before did you try to

get in that area?

A. No. No, we just strictly
fought the fTire.

Q. okay. Let's get one other
question here. You did state earlier

that when you got there, was the fire

out?

A. on the second day?

Q. on the second day.

A. Correct. But I don't know how

long it was out.

Q. Do you know if this area was
too hot to travel in that first day?
A, where are you talking about?
Q. It would be in this entry
right through these crosscuts, these

entries.

A I wouldn't know because as far
as we was fighting the fire right in
here, right here, so we had no reason

to be in there.

Q. Did anybody indicate to you
that this area was too hot to travel

in or to explore in?
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A. That I don't know., I just

know they had other teams exploring
elsewhare. I didn't know where.

Q. and since the fire was out,
how long after you had knowledge of
this fire being --- did you go into
these areas and explore?

A, well, upon arrival, we seen
the fire was out. You know, we had
Q. oOkay.

A okay. And I don't know how
much time went by. The other team
that as over here, which I don't
remember the team's name that found
Q. would it have been like maybe

a couple of hours back when you got

thera?

A I don't -——— I don't know. I
can't remember. We was up so long.

Q. could you recall the direction

of air movement in this area?

A. Direction of air?

Q. was it inby?

A. This way.

Q. could you 1indicate with an

arrow, the direction of air?
A. I can indicate it as me
standing right here, air was going
this way.
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Q. All right. Draw yourself an

arrow and just label it as air

direction.

A. This is marked ---

Q. okay.

A. --~ because that’'s ---.

Q. Is that to mean that the air

was traveling this direction?

A. No. At this point, the air
was going this way and when it got
here, I don't know if it split and

went this way or straight ahead.

Q. okay.
A. I wouldn't know.
Q. A1l right. To your knowledge,

did this air direction 1in this entry
right there in the 72-inch belt, did
it ever change, to you knowledge?

A, well, the second day it had

because there was a curtain behind

here.

Q. okay.

A. which wasn't there the day
before.

Q. How about indicating that

check on here?

A, I don't --- I just remember
Tooking down through there and seeing
it. I don’t remember what block it

was in, but I do know it wasn't there
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the day bhefore.

Q. A1l right.
A. And I don't khow who -~--.
Q. on the day before, what

diraction did the air move in the

72-inch belt?

A. Now, this mark here --—-

Q. Yes.

A. -—— jt's from the day before.
Q. ch, okay.

A The night that we were

fighting the fire on the 20th.

Q. ckay. Label that for the
20th, yeah.

A. It shows ——-.

Q. There was a check there on he
20th?

A. NG.

Q. Okay.

A. Do you want me to state it
here?

Q. Just so I can read it.

A. okay.

WITNESS COMPLIES

A. Does that worl?

BY MR. POGUE:

Q. yeah. I don't need any
bifocals?

A. It's left handed.

Q. okay. Now, on the second day

when you went in there, ---
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A vh-huh (ves).
81
G. -—— was the air still
traveling the same direction?
A. I didn't pay any attention
because I was just trying to see the
fire —-~ where we had to fight the
fire at, where it was flaming. I
didn't check it to see. I just
noticed, I looked down and seen a
curtain.
Q. How about --- since this has a
Tot of information from the First
day, could you indicate the air
direction for the 20th?
A As I did right here?
Q. Yes.
A. Yes.
MR. BANE:
If you could just do
the same thing and transfer to
here.
BY MR. POGUE:
Q. veah, can you do that for us,
please?
A. uh-huh (ves). Let me get my
--- two different sizes.
82
Q. Okay.
A. Just put it right here, Spike?

There's two different size maps. I'm
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thinking --—-.

Q. 3239 is ===,

A. okay.

Q. Right inby that?
A. Just inby that.

WITNESS COMPLIES

A How's that? There's the
arrow.

BY MR. POGUE:

Q. okay. And that's indicating

Going ---.

--- to that area --—-
How's that?

That's good.

And now the air direction?

o » 0 >0 >

Yes.

WITNESS COMPLIES

A. we take it to, the air
direction that was going oh at one
point?

BY MR. POGUE:

Q. Yes.
A. Like T did that?
Q. veah, that's fine. oOkay. I

got one other question.

A. ckay.

Q. How were you told to go into
these three entries from the Nine
headgate entries to explore? Wwas

this area previous --- had this area
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previously explored?
A. I don't know it why it would
be told them. I couldn’t answer
that. I don't know who made the call
as far as --- I don't know if the

command center told or someone glse

Q. The person that was ---7

A. ~~- who direct. I don't know
why -—-.

Q. Okay. We don't know who the

person was?

A. Not for certain, no.

Q. A1l right. We can sit down.
Jim, is there anything else on this

mine map that you brought in and

referenced in your notes that you'd
Tike to mark on the wall map at this
tima?
A. No. This pretty much was my
notes for them, because as far as I
was concerned, you know, we were tied
to the fire area.
Q. Sure.
A. I just needed to know the
extent of the fire.
Q. ckay.
A. That pretty much summed us up
right there.

MR, POGUE:
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8i11, do you have any

guestions?
MR. TUCKER:
Just a couple.
A. okay.
BY MR. TUCKER:
Q. you mentioned when you rode
out with Mr. Bragg and Mr. Hatfield,

when you brought the bodies out.

A. we followed them out.

Q. Followed them out?

A, Correct.

Q. And then when you got to the

box cut, you had to wait on an

ambulance and ---

A. Correct.

Q. ~-- and you helped ---
A. Right.

Q. --- to load them?

A. Right.

Do you recall approximately
how Tong you waited for the ambulance

to come down to the box cut?

A You want my guess?

Q. yeah, just approximate.

A. Twenty (20) minutes
approximately

Q. Right.

A, That's just a rough ---.

G. Rough guess. okay. when you
were --- when you were at the fire
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area --- and you mentioned both days
you were there.
A. vh-huh (ves).
a. po you remember receiving

instructions from anyone at the fire

area as fTar as where to go and do
this or do that?

A. NO.

Q. How did you receive your
instruction as far as once you got
the fire area? pid you talk back to
the command center? Wwas there
someone there to kind of guide and

———?

A. The command center told us

outside what they wanted us to do and

two hoses and then we would hook

another one up and fight the fire, so

we approached it the best way that we

knew how to extinguish it.

Q. okay. Do you recall taking a

CO reading over around in the Number
Nine entry where you found Mr.
Hatfield? Do you recall any CO

readings in that area?

A. Yes, I did take a €O reading.
Q. Do you recall what they were?
A. on the 21st at the 3:207

Q. Yes, sir.

A. It was 100 parts per million.
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Q. 100, okay. One of the facts
I'm going to try to get clear in my
mind just a little bit. You

mentioned that you ran the fire hose
on the inby end of the fire that you
actually brought the hose through

this area to fight the fire?

A. Yes,

Q. we was discussing that there
was a stopping there or not, you
couldn't recall it -—-

A, Correct. I remember the
question, yeah.

Q. --- 100 percent. Do you
recall going through a man door or
anything or any type of obstruction?
A. Like I said, that right there,

you couldn't see anything.

Q. pid you go all the way?

A, No.

Q. Just partway through the
block?

A. part, maybe a Tittle more.

It's hard to say. You get

disoriented where there was so much

smoke, you didn't know if you was
through it, halfway through it or
Q. so could you -—- you could see

the fire from the area you were at?
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A, The only way you could see the
fire is 1ike if the rib rolled off,
and it caused a flame, you might --—-
or think you seen it, I don't know.

vou could see a Tlame —-—-.

Q. A glow?
A. A glow, right.
Q. Based upon that, would you

think there would be a stopping there
or not or would yvou care to say?

I wouldn't care tc say.
Ckay.

Because I wouldn't know.

That's fine.

>0 > 0 >

It would be unfair. I
couldn't say, I wouldn’'t know.
MR. TUCKER:
That's all I have,
Thank vyou.

MR. POGUE]

3im, we've had another
member of your investigation
team enter the room and for
the record, we'd like for him
to identify himself, please.
MR. TIERNLUND:
perrick Tjernlund, Tech
Support, Triadelphia.
MR. POGUE:

T have a closing
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statement that I'm going to

read to you, Jim. Before I do

that, I'd 1ike to afford wmr.

Bane an opportunity to --- if

he had a question on ---
question clarification or
anything at this point?
MR. BANE:
No, I don't see a need,
MR. POGUE:
would you for the
record, Spike, give us the
telephone number of

consalidated Coal and the

mailing address so that in the

event that Jim would provide

us with additional information

in the future, that we would
have that on record.

MR. BANE:

You can contact

glizabeth Chamberlain, area
code 412-831-4105 or myself,
C.E. Bane, Spike Bane, at
304-534-4721. That's in the
Plaza, Pittsburgh and my
number’'s in my office on
Monongah, West virginia.

MR. POGUE:

okay. Thank you.

MR. BANE:
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we'd just request that
any further --- any further
request of any of our
personnel come through either

Elizabeth or myself, please.

MR. POGUE:
okay.
MR. BANE:

Appreciate that.

MR. POGUE:

sure. On behalf of
MSHA, I thank you for
appearing here today and
answering our questions and
sharing yvour information about
the mine. Your cooperation is
very important to us as we
work to determine the cause of
the accident. If you wish,
you may now go back over any
answers that you have given
during the interview and you
may also make a closing
statement covering any
additional points vou believe
should be raised. Do you have
any of those, J1im?
A No.

MR. POGUE:

we ask that you not
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032231ameskelly
discuss your interview today

with any persons who may have
already been interviewed or

who may be asked to be giving

a statement in the future.
This will ensure that we
obtain everyone's independent
memory of the events
surrounding the accident,
After questioning other
witnesses and obtaining
additional information, we may
ask you to come back for
further questioning. At some
point in the future, if you
have additional information
regarding the accident that
you would 1ike provide us
with, please contact Mr.
Kenny Murray, who's our lead
accident investigator, and his
staff assistant, Anthony Webb.
And I'11 provide you with two
business cards at the
conclusion of our interview.
The Mine Act provide
certain protection for
individuals who participate in

accident investigations. If

at any time, you believe that
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03223amesKelly
you've been treated unfairly
because of your cooperation in
this investigation, please
immediately contact mMr. mMurray
or Mr. webb. And again, these
are his two business cards
right here. And I'd like to
really thank you, 3im, for
participating today in the
interviews. 8711 has a
statement he'd 1ike to read.
MR. TUCKER:
And on behalf of the
State, we'd also 1ike to thank
yvou for coming and, Mr. Bane,
for you coming with him. And
the state also offers
protection against
discrimination against miners
and we appreciate the hard
work you do as a mine rescue
member. Here's my card if you
need to contact me and this 1is

C.A. Phillips® card. He's our

Deputy Director out of our
Charleston office. Thank you,
MR. POGUE:

Okay. Thank you, 3im.

* % & % & & X

EXAMINATION CONCLUDED AT 4:45 P.M.
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